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(b) A railroad shall not employ any 
individual subject to a disqualification 
order in any manner inconsistent with 
the order. 

§ 209.335 Penalties. 
(a) Any individual who violates 

§ 209.331(c) or § 209.333(a) may be perma-
nently disqualified from performing 
the safety-sensitive functions described 
in § 209.303. Any individual who will-
fully violates § 209.331(c) or § 209.333(a) 
may also be assessed a civil penalty of 
at least $1,000 and not more than $5,000 
per violation. 

(b) Any railroad that violates § 209.331 
(a) or (b) or § 209.333(b) may be assessed 
a civil penalty of at least $5,000 and not 
more than $11,000 per violation. 

(c) Each day a violation continues 
shall constitute a separate offense. 

[54 FR 42907, Oct. 18, 1989, as amended at 63 
FR 11619, Mar. 10, 1998] 

§ 209.337 Information collection. 
The information collection require-

ments in § 209.331 of this part have been 
reviewed by the Office of Management 
and Budget pursuant to the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1980, (44 U.S.C. 3501 et 
seq.) and have been assigned OMB con-
trol number 2130–0529. 

[56 FR 66791, Dec. 26, 1991] 

Subpart E—Reporting of Remedial 
Actions 

SOURCE: 59 FR 43676, Aug. 24, 1994, unless 
otherwise noted. 

§ 209.401 Purpose and scope. 
(a) The purpose of this subpart is to 

prevent accidents and casualties aris-
ing from the operation of a railroad 
that result from a railroad’s failure to 
remedy certain violations of the Fed-
eral railroad safety laws for which as-
sessment of a civil penalty has been 
recommended. 

(b) To achieve this purpose, this sub-
part requires that if an FRA Safety In-
spector notifies a railroad both that as-
sessment of a civil penalty will be rec-
ommended for its failure to comply 
with a provision of the Federal railroad 
safety laws and that a remedial actions 
report must be submitted, the railroad 
shall report to the FRA Safety Inspec-

tor, within 30 days after the end of the 
calendar month in which such notifica-
tion is received, actions taken to rem-
edy that failure. 

(c) This subpart does not relieve the 
railroad of the underlying responsi-
bility to comply with a provision of the 
Federal railroad safety laws. The 30- 
day period after the end of the calendar 
month in which notification is received 
is intended merely to provide the rail-
road with an opportunity to prepare its 
report to FRA, and does not excuse 
continued noncompliance. 

(d) This subpart requires the submis-
sion of remedial actions reports for the 
general categories of physical defects, 
recordkeeping and reporting viola-
tions, and filing violations, where the 
railroad can literally and specifically 
correct a failure to comply with a pro-
vision of the Federal railroad safety 
laws, as reasonably determined by the 
FRA Safety Inspector. No railroad is 
required to submit a report for a fail-
ure involving either a completed or 
past transaction or a transaction that 
it can no longer remedy. 

§ 209.403 Applicability. 
This subpart applies to any railroad 

that receives written notification from 
an FRA Safety Inspector both (i) that 
assessment of a civil penalty will be 
recommended for its failure to comply 
with a provision of the Federal railroad 
safety laws and (ii) that it must submit 
a remedial actions report. 

§ 209.405 Reporting of remedial ac-
tions. 

(a) Except as provided in § 209.407, 
each railroad that has received written 
notification on Form FRA F 6180.96 
from an FRA Safety Inspector both 
that assessment of a civil penalty will 
be recommended for the railroad’s fail-
ure to comply with a provision of the 
Federal railroad safety laws and that it 
must submit a remedial actions report, 
shall report on this form all actions 
that it takes to remedy that failure. 
The railroad shall submit the com-
pleted form to the FRA Safety Inspec-
tor within 30 days after the end of the 
calendar month in which the notifica-
tion is received. 

(1) Date of receipt of notification. If the 
FRA Safety Inspector provides written 
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